
 

 

   

 
 

 

March 11, 2025 

 

RDBIT 

PO Box 406 

Willow Creek, CA 95573 
 

 

RE:  First Option to Extend the Lease Agreement at 39 Mayfair Street, Willow 

Creek, California   

 

Dear Mr. Brown, 

 

The County of Humboldt presently has a Lease Agreement with you for use of real property 

located at 39 Mayfair Street, Willow Creek, California. The term of the Lease Agreement 

is currently scheduled to terminate on June 30, 2025. 

 

We wish to notify you that the County of Humboldt is exercising its first three-year option 

to extend the term of the Lease Agreement to June 30, 2028.  

 

All other conditions of the Lease Agreement dated May 24, 2022, shall remain the same. 

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

    

     

Thomas K. Mattson, Director        

Humboldt County Department of Public Works      
             


